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HEADQUARTERS
IOnh - 365h AAF RANDS
Maswelk Fuld Alnkonsa
2 Jemary 1944
| PEBE-B D
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fizxwell Plel2 Band

Fith the rapdd expansics of the irmy Mr Foercez {n 1941, and
tke ever increasing emrcllment of Aviation Cadete, botk British and
Imerican taking pre={1light training at Maxwell Field, necsssitated
the activation of a Banl at Maxwell Pield on October 1, 1941, (See
F¥ £1). '

Prior to that time a volrnteer Band of about 30 EM was func-
tioning under the leadership of a Mr, Perry Bremer, a civilian se=
_ cured from the lanier Righ School Ba.ncll. The enlisted men were
placed on deteched service from vnfi‘o;tvm squadrons on the field and
some from various other neighboring fields, These enlisted men were
assigned to the newly activated Band which was then known as the Mr
Force Ba.nd,i Maxwell Field, under the ccmma_nd. of 1lst Lt, LEWIS N.
MTLIER,

On October 29, 1941 W/O FRANK WEIRAUCH was assigned as lesder
of the Air Force Band (See FN #2). The Band then had 35 EM, and a
szall Drun and Bugle Corps thet augmented the strength of the Band
o 60 men for parades and reviews, At that time the primary func-

Footnotes:
#l. GO #11, Hq. Maxwell Field & Ltr W.D,, 4.0.0. Pile 320,2
(9-2-41) MR=¥-AAF, Wo personnel asgd.
#2. SO §253, par 114, WD, dated Oct 29, 1941.
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tion of the Band was to furnish martial msic for daily parades for
Cadets, with an occasionsl concert and weekly dances for both Offi-
cers and EZnlisted Men,

In addition to the Air Force Band, Waxwell Field the Cormanding
General of SEAAFTC, in the fall of 1941, ordered the cadres of the
newly activated Air Porce Pands of Barkzd-le Field, la,, Eglin Fleld,
and Tyndall Tield, Pla, on detached service to Maxwell Field and as
these units were recruited to full strength, Maxwell Field boasted
a mammoth Band of 112 pieces plns‘: Drum and Bugle Corps of 40 pie-
cess This large organization functioned thronghout the winter and
spring of 1942, when increasing activities in Barksdale, Bglin, and
Tyndall Fields necessitated the return of their respective Bands,
thus, bringing about ths activation of another Band at Maxwell Field
on May 12,‘1942. (See FN #1) The personnel for thie Band (designa-
ted as Adr Force Band Nc, 2) was taken from the combined personnel
of Barksdale, Tyndall, and Eglin Field Bands prior to their depar-
ture from Maxwell Field,

In a short time fhe personnel of both Bands was woven into ome
formidable Band and contimed to function as one unit of 56 men,
since the present Table of Organizations only allowe 28 men per Band.

The Bandsmen were ﬁoused in ?ne‘E29:EE?S€1EEEBEE§£E;E5533338:
sgggﬂgqhgggggicadets on this field, gut lack of space prevented a
suitable reheéré;l room, At first a part of a mess hall was used
and this was later taken awey due to increasing strength of all squa=-

Footnotes: - )
£1, " Ltr. WD, AGO (46 320.3) 4-30-42, MR-M-AF
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drons on the field. A small squadron beiiding, primarily built to
be used as a supply room,is now used as a rehearral room, btut thaet
is inadequate due to its lack of space, poor heating, and lighting
facilities, Repeated requeasts for better ﬁousing have been with=-
out awvail, ‘

In Angust, 1942 the two Bands were redesignated, namely,
Maxwell Field Band Fo. 1 redesignated 304th AAF Band and Band No, 2
redesignated 305th AAF Band. (See FN #1)

The‘rﬁnctions of the Band wera nﬁny and the demands for their
service was increasing by the day, During the summer of 1942 the
last of the British Cadets raceived their pre=f1light training and
t?air place was taken by our own Aviation Cadets, then nnibering a-

bout AOOQ{pgg class, This created many functions for the Band, such

-

as parades e@ch evening, special parades for graduating classes, a-
wards, decorations, concerts, and brosdcssts, Honors for visiting
dignitaries were quite frequent, |

In June, 1942 the Band, unde~ the direction of W/0 WEIRAUCH,
received orders to proceed to Smyrna, Tenn. (Spyrna Air Base) to
play appropriate hénors for Lt, General YOONT and King PETER of
Yugoslavia, who visited Smyrna Air Base where many Yugoslavian pi-
lots were receiving flight instruction,

Many members of the Band, desiriﬁg mor active ser§ice, ook
advantage of the many opportunitiggﬂafforded by the Army, such as

dCS, Aviation Cadet Training, and Glider Pilot Trelning, .These

s

Footnotes: A - .
#l. Auth per Ltr. WD, AGO (AG 320,2)8-7-42, MR-M=AF, Aug. 10,
1942, Subjsct: Redesignation of AAF Rands,
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men werg difficult to replace, many of thep belng professional mu-

sicians, but in due time the Band was again brought up to strength,
During the summer of 1942 Lt, MILLER was relieved of command

of the 3Bands to assume command of a squadron of Cadets and Lt Col

DeWITT C. BAUZR (thnn Capt. ) assumed command of the Bands, It was

during hls tenure as CO that he concelved the idea of organizing a

colored Drum andi Bugle Corps from menbers of the 4Lth Aviation Squa-_
droh and in the month of Septenbar, 1942 a 45 plece Corps was organ-
ized, Two NCOs from the Band, a trumpeter and a drummer, under the
supervision of tha Bandleadar, wore detailed as instructors. In a
very short time they ware able to perform at parades, This was a
tlmelv Bovae because on October 2, 1942 the Band was ordered by The
Conmandinp uenersl SEAAFTC, on an extendad tour of the southeastern
states to recruit mechanics and technicians for the Air Corps.

It was duringﬁ}his absence of 25 days that the colored Drum &

Bugle Corps proved thelr worth playing daily parades and furnishing

march musie for Cadeta to and from mass rormations. Upon return of
the Band the colored Drum & Bugle Corps contimuied to runotion and re-
liaved the Band occasionally at parades and to march Cadets to and
from mess formations, thus, relieving the Band of sore of the work,
In December, 1942 Lt. Col. éggéﬂ was relieved of comnmand of the
Band to assume the position of Gunnery Officer of Maxwsll Field and
Capt, JAMES E. MJRPHY, A, C, assum;d command of the Band, Hg con=
timied in that capacity until March, 1943, when Cnief Warrant 0ffi- |
cer FRANK WEIRATCH, in addition to his dutiss as leader of the Band,
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was announced as Commanding Officer of both 304th & 305th AAF Baﬁda.

In Dacenmber, 19.2 Capt. GLENN MILLER of orchestral fame, was
assigned to Headquarters, EFTC and took an active part in the musi-
cal functions of the Band, With a fifteen plece orchestra he, being
an accomplished trombonist, playsd and lead a half hour broadcast
frég ﬁaxwell Field which was heard over the state of Alabama =nrd neigh-
boring states as well, This event took place on Christmas Eve,

During the spring of 1943 the Band contimied to funstion on many
festive occasions such as the visit of General MARSHALL, our Chief of
Staff, Mr, ANTHONY EDEN, British Foreign Secretary, and Sir JOHN DILL,
a Field Marshall of the British Army. They were on an {nspection
tour of Army Air Forces Fields all over the Tnited States,

President ROOSEVELT pa1a & surp 5¢ vislt to Maxwall Field on

————

Aoril 15, 1943 and a ceremony was accorded him svch as this field had
never before witnes;;;:mm;;; Band rendered honors and played Zor a
mammoth review,

In addition to musical duties the Band has a definite schedule
to follow in the school of the Soldisr, This embodises Chemical War-
fare Training, Army Orientation, Firet Aid Hilitary Courtesy, Cus-
toas of the Service, instructions in firing of certain weapons, and
regular monthly inspectiogs made by a regularly appointed group of
cofficers under the supervision of the Director of Troop Training.
This last phase is of a competitive mature, awards being mads at par-

ades for the best squadrons each month, This method was inaugurated
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in May, 1943 and to prove that members of the Band wers just as
adept at the profession of soldiering as well as that of-playing,
the Band won the award for best inspection of_Barracks and Person-
nel for squadrons under 100 men for six congecutive months,

In Septeaber, 1943 the EPTC was designated to conduct a WAC
Recruiting Campaign in the 3rd & Ath Service Commands, The Max-
well Field Band was placed on temporary duty for aporoximately 60
days with A{r-WAC Recruitmont Sestion and on October 20, 1943 the
Band, plus 18 Air-WACs,departed on an extsnded tour of 48 cities
in the Scuth-Zastern states, The membars of the Band distinguished
themselves in such a manner as to sarn a personal commendation from
Lt. General YOUNT of the Flying Training Command, A copy of this .
commendation was filed in each EM's 201 Fils.

During the Band's absence a proviaional Band of 40 pieces was
organized at Maxwell Field from the b.st talent of all the Bands
of the EFTC and this Band, under the direction of CWO B. BALABAN
of Turmer Field, functioned at all ceremonies until the return of
the Maxwell Field Band late in December, 1943.

In Janu;ry, 1944, at the opening of the 4th War Loan Drive, ths
service of the Band was again in demand at many of the surrounding
communities for the stimilation of Wer Bond purchases and the Band
made trips to these cities to play concerts, parades, and broadcasts,

The manner in which the members of the Band chesrfully respond-

od to all calls, no matter how difficult, has earnsd them 2 nation~

wide reputation such as is enjoyed by very few organizations, g




